Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry

Sent: 16 March 2024 17:30

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Khushbu Verma

Subject: FW: Ahmedabad T1 | Food court - Equipment details
Attachments: Revise Watersupply Layout.pdf

HI Trupti,

As requested, attached RO plant capacity and mail from consultants.

Thanks
Prakash Mistry

From: Ankit Panday <ankit@genarch.in>

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 4:51 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; 'GAPL' <genarchpl@gmail.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Genesis Arch'
<navjot@genarch.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Ahmedabad T1 | Food court - Equipment details

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Prakash,

Please find attached the drawing regarding the location of the RO plant and Loft tank above the ceiling. The RO plant is a 150 LPH ion exchange system connected to the
main 200L water loft tank above the ceiling for distribution throughout all three kitchens (Nourish, IDLI, Dhaba). To ensure optimal water pressure, we have installed a
pressure pump into the system.

Regards,
Ankit Pandey
Architect | Genesis Architects Pvt Ltd

Phone: +91 11 25062077-79 Mobile: +91 7827897695
Address: 371, First Floor, Rangpuri, NH48, New Delhi 110037

Web: www.genarch.in Email: ankit@genarch.in
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From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 12:05 PM

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Ahmedabad T1 | Food court - Equipment details -

Dear Khushbu,

Also kindly provide RO System Capacity.

Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 14 March 2024 12:32

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Ahmedabad T1 | Food court - Equipment details -

Dear Trupti
As discussed with Santosh Sawant, dust bin to of model Neelkamal, capacity- 120It (1 no.)

Regards
Khushbu



From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 March 2024 17:45

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Ahmedabad T1 | Food court - Equipment details -

Dear Khushbu,

Kindly provide details for below equipment on priority.

Idli.com RO SYSTEM Capacity ?
GEYSER Capacity ?
(Cap. AS PER MEP)
Dhabha COLD DRINK DISPENSER FABRICATED / BRANDED -

WHICH BRAND & MODEL NO.?
DUST BIN 300DIA x 600 Ht. | Capacity ?

RO SYSTEM Capacity ?
NOURISH DUST BIN (LOCAL) Capacity ? Dimension?
GEYSER Capacity ?

(Cap. AS PER MEP)

Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360



